
 

CITY COUNCIL  
AGENDA REPORT 

 

TO: Mayor and Council 

FROM: Kate Thunstrom, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Personnel Policy Updates 

DATE: November 4, 2024 
  

 

OVERVIEW: 

To ensure that our Personnel policies remain relevant staff will continue to review and suggest 

updates. All items would be effective immediately.  For the 2024 updates, the following 

language updates are proposed: 

 

Section 1 – Definitions 

Add: “ELECTION JUDGES” – shall be identified as temporary employee who is not eligible for city 

benefits with the exception of ESST for work performed in excess of 80 hours per year. 

 

Section 3- Citywide work rules/ code of conduct 

Update: 

:  



 

Section 6 – Benefits 

Update to Health, Dental, Life, Short and Long-Term Disability: 

 

 

 

Update/Addition to Wellness Policy Including Public Safety Duty Disability 

 

 

 

Section 8 – Hours of Work 

Update: 

 

 

 

 



 

Section 9 - Leaves 

Vacation - removed pre 2024 vacation schedule table. 

 

 

The Personnel Committee pointed out that our parental leave policy was more restrictive and 
not aligned with Earned Sick and Safe Leave per State care definitions.    

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Section 10 – Separation from Service 

Update to clarify section on Severance Pay timeframes 

 

 

 

Section 14 – Other Information 

Updated our Non-DOT Drug and Alcohol Testing and Drug Free Workplace Policy to align with 
LMC, State law and update requirements due to legalization of THC and CBD drugs.  

 

 

 

ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: 

Council is requested to review and approve suggested updated policy language.  

 

 

Attachments: none 


